TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

March 20, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 9:45 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, Garry D Crain, George De Loach, D.O., Luisa del Rosal, Kandace B. Farmer, D.O., Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Committee member absent was Tomeka Herod.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

There are none.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **200** Physician Licensure applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Ms. del Rosal moved to recommend to the full Board that all 200 Physician Licensure applicants that have been determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 8 Surgical Assistant applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 8 Surgical Assistant applicants that have been determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 6 Acudetox applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 Acudetox applicants that have been determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 24, 1065 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 19 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 25, 1123 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 22 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 24, 419 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 12 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 25, 527 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 17 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 8 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 8 applicants that have been determined by staff to meet eligibility requirements for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 21 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 21 requests that have been determined by staff to meet eligibility requirements for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 2 organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. del Rosal moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

There are none.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility. There are none.

Agenda Item 10. Applicants for Advertising Board Certification.

Applicant #2628 Lauren W Henrichsen and Laura Higbee with the American Boad of Integrative Medicine (ABOIM) appeared for consideration of their application for Advertising Board Certification. Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be approved under Chapter \$164.4 of the Board rules, and physicians certified by the applicant be authorized to advertise their specialty board certification. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 11. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Mr. Cokinos moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.





Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2025

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	36	8	0	44
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	84	28	0	112
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	43	0	0	43
GRAND TOTAL	164	36		200
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE	120 1	28 1	0 0	148 2

COMPACT	38	6	0	44
COMPACT - RELICENSURE	5	0	0	44 6
	3	1	0	
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	164	36	0	200
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	164	36		200

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 1 EETING
1.	ALI, NAWAZISH MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2011	FULL-COM -RC (801560)
2.	ANGEL, MARIA ALEJANDRA MD SCHOOL: INTERNATIONAL AMERICAN UNIV COLL OF LUCIA-2020	FULL-COM -TC (784184) MED, VIEUX FORT, ST
3.	BAIRD, CHRISTOPHER ERNEST MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-1994	FULL-COM -RC (801813) I, STATE UNIV OF NEW
4.	BARNETT, JONATHAN ALBERT MD SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIV OF MED SCI, FAC OF MED I, PC	FULL-COM -RC (801707) DZNAN, POLAND-2017
5.	BATTEN, LYNN ARNOLD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, M	FULL-COM -RC (801562) OBILE-1993
6.	BERENDS, JENNIFER LYNN DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO M	FULL-COM -RC (801814) 1ED, TULSA, OK-2004
7.	BLAIZE, MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGH	FULL-COM -RC (801769) AM-2013
8.	BUCKLEY, KATHERINE MARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTI	FULL-COM -TC (713059) LE-2020
9.	CASTRO, KATHARINA MD SCHOOL: JAGIELLONIAN UNIV MED COLL, KRAKOW, F LANGUAGE PROGRAM)-2004	FULL-COM -RC (801563) Poland (Polish
10.	DUNN, NOEL ARMAND MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-COM -RC (801711) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2015
11.	FEWER, THOMAS LYLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOL	FULL-COM -RC (801709) IS-2016
12.	FRASER, GRANT ERNEST MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF ME	FULL-COM -TC (452947) ED, LA JOLLA, CA-1994
13.	FRIEDLANDER, ADAM DANIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMO	FULL-COM -RC (801770) RE-2006

03/18/2025 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD MEETING

- 14. GIRGIS, LINDA MD FULL-COM -RC (801854) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-1994
- 15. GORMAN, RICHARD ALLEN MD FULL-COM -RC (801773) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2018
- 16. GRANT, QUINTESIA LAQUAWN MD FULL-COM -RC (801774) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2012
- 17. HANSPAL, SNEHDEEP MD FULL-COM -RC (801775) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2019
- 18.HOWARD, JOHN LOUIS MD
SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1985FULL-COM -TC (309515)
- 19. KAKUMANU, PAVITHRA MD FULL-COM -RC (801855) SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND RESEARCH, CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2003
- 20. KAPUR, KULJIT DO FULL-COM -TC (785237) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2006
- 21. KARAMICHALIS, JOHN MICHAEL MD FULL-COM -RC (801715) SCHOOL: OXFORD UNIV, OXFORD (352-09 PRIOR 1-1-71)-1993
- 22. KING, ROY MD FULL-COM -RC (801710) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WITWATERSRAND, MED SCH, JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA-1988
- 23. KRAUCHUK, DANIEL ROBERT DO FULL-COM -RC (801928) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2004
- 24. KRISHNSASTRY, CHANDRA S MD FULL-COM -RC (801706) SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, BANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA-1979
- 25. LOONEY, CHRISTOPHER BOYD MD FULL-COM -RC (801815) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2006
- 26. MCDOUGALL, LESLIE SHANNON DO FULL-COM -RC (801776) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2008

03/18/202	5 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 3 CETING
27.	MOHAMED, TAHIR IBRAHIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KHARTOUM, KHARTOUM-2000	FULL-COM -RC (801428)
28.	MONTGOMERY, AARON BRYANT MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-1997	FULL-COM -RC (487379) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
29.	MOODY, KAREN LIN DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & S	FULL-COM -RC (801561) URG, DES MOINES IA-1983
30.	NESTOR, GREGORY WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI FL-1984	FULL-COM -RC (801856) COLL OF MED, TAMPA,
31.	OBELE, CHIKA CHIZOBA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-20	FULL-COM -RC (801713))11
32.	PALAT, SING-I MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBU	FULL-COM -RC (801857) RGH-2003
33.	PATEL, SMIT MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA,	FULL-COM -RC (801712) GUJARAT, INDIA-2012
34.	PATEL, TRISHA HARISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVIL	FULL-COM -RC (801559) .LE-2017
35.	PATWA, SUFIYAN MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF INTEGRATIVE SCI, ST M	FULL-COM -RC (801183) ICHAEL, BARBADOS-2013
36.	PERAGLIE, CESARE PAOLO MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-COM -TC (422370) TX-1992
37.	PIPHO, MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2014	FULL-COM -RC (801558)
38.	RAZDAN, DOLLY MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGAN	FULL-COM -RC (801427) TOWN-2023
39.	ROSENBAUM, ROBERT EDWARD MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COL RICHMOND-1993	FULL-COM -RC (801777) L OF VIRGINIA,

03/16/202	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	ETING
40.	ROTBLAT, MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA	FULL-COM -RC (801557) A UNIV, NEW YORK-2002
41.	SAINI, JASJIT DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER 2017	FULL-COM -RC (801778) N UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
42.	SCHNELL, JESSICA ELIZABETH DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL O CITY, MO-2009	FULL-COM -RC (801771) DF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
43.	SHAH, KARAN SAMIR MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FORE SALEM-2014	FULL-COM -RC (801565) EST UNIV, WINSTON-
44.	SNEDDON, NATHAN ELDREDGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2	FULL-COM -RC (526256) 2007
45.	THARPE, RASHIDA MD SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI FL-2015	FULL-COM -RC (801708) COLL OF MED, TAMPA,
46.	TORLINE, EVAN CHARLES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVIL	FULL-COM -RC (787694) LE-2017
47.	WALFORD, MALINDA LORENE MD SCHOOL: CARIBBEAN MEDICAL UNIVERSITY SCHOOL WILLEMSTAD, CURACAO-2017	FULL-COM -RC (801816) OF MEDICINE,
48.	WANG, BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILA	FULL-COM -RC (801714) ADELPHIA-2013
49.	WARK, HEATHER ANNA CARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-COM -RC (801772) (-2016
50.	YEOMAN, JOHN WESLEY MD SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-1998	FULL-COM -RC (801564)
51.	ABDDELGADER, RASHA MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JUBA, COLL OF MED, JUBA, SUDAN-2	FULL-REG -RC (709840) 2002
52.	ABIOYE, ABIODUN JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'	FULL-REG -RC (798997) S, GRENADA-2021

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

PAGE 4

03/18/2025

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 5 ETING
53.	ACTON, MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG -RC (797404) 2019
54.	AJAYKUMAR, SHARANYA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (746827) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
55.	AKHTAR, MUHAMMAD ADEEL MD SCHOOL: ROYAL COLL OF SURGEONS IN IRELAND, ME OF IRELAND, DUBLIN, IRELAND-2022	FULL-REG -RC (796603) D SCH, NATIONAL UNIV
56.	AKULA, VINITA MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2022	FULL-REG -RC (745675)
57.	AL KHADEM, MAI MD SCHOOL: DUBAI MEDICAL COLLEGE FOR GIRLS, DUBA EMIRATES-2015	FULL-REG -RC (776597) I, DUBAI UNITED ARAB
58.	ARANGO, ANDREA CAMILA MD SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL PEDRO HENRIQUEZ URENA DOMINICAN REP-2015	FULL-REG -RC (798095) , SANTO DOMINGO,
59.	ASADULLAH, MARIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2022	FULL-REG -RC (797915) (ALTERNATE SCHOOL
60.	ASHENAFI, ABESELOM ASSEFA MD SCHOOL: ADDIS ABABA UNIV, ADDIS ABABA, ETHIOPI	FULL-REG -RC (797267) A-2014
61.	ASI, KARIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696763) MCGOVERN MED SCH,
62.	ATKINSON, RYAN CHARLES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH CA 90033-2021	FULL-REG -RC (800287) OF MED, LOS ANGELES,
63.	BADRELDIN, NEVERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINN	FULL-REG -RC (781489) NATI-2012
64.	BARKER, STEVEN BOYD DO SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF CREEK, NC-2022	FULL-REG -RC (799534) FOSTEO MED, BUIES

65. BASS, ALEXANDER JOSEPH MD

FULL-REG -RC (726342)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021

03/18/202	5 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 6 ETING
66.	BENJAMIN, RAMSIS MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-1994	FULL-REG -RC (797828)
67.	BHATTATIRY, NIMI MANU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710775) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
68.	BONTHU, BHARATHI MD SCHOOL: RANGARAYA MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV ANDHRA PRADESH-1994	FULL-REG -RC (518833) / HLTH SCI, KAKINADA,
69.	BRENNAN, JACOB LEWIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (693310) TX-2019
70.	BROOKS, DANIEL ROSS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2	FULL-REG -RC (727537) 021
71.	BUTTS, MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, I PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2022	FULL-REG -RC (748178) LLINOIS (CHICAGO,
72.	BUXTON, ROBERT LLOYD MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (799154)
73.	CHANG, DOREEN ZHAO MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2021	FULL-REG -RC (800261)
74.	CHARLES-MARCEL, ADRIEN LANCELOT MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LIND	FULL-REG -RC (794215) A, CA-2022
75.	CHEN, ASHLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (745130) TX-2022
76.	CHU, RENEE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (745683) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
77.	COOK, SOFIA SILVER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (759385) MCGOVERN MED SCH,
78.	DANG, BICH THAO MD SCHOOL: MED & PHARM UNIV, HO CHI MINH CITY, VIE 2012	FULL-REG -RC (791632) TNAM (942-01 EFF 1/83)-

03/18/202	5 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 7 CETING
79.	DARAYAN, NAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (727364) TX-2021
80.	DAVIS, DOMINIQUE MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLAN	FULL-REG -RC (797628) ГА-2022
81.	DIPERI, TIMOTHY MD SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLEN (CITY-2018	FULL-REG -RC (800269) COLL OF MED, JOHNSON
82.	DREW, BRENDON DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2001	FULL-REG -RC (779079) ED (NYITCOM)
83.	DUNNAM, SHANNON ELISE DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PA	FULL-REG -RC (708881) ARKER, COLORADO-2020
84.	EAPEN, DANNY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2007	FULL-REG -RC (771703)
85.	ELLIS, TARYN ANNAE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-REG -RC (800352) -2020
86.	ELSSMANN, ALEXIS ROSE MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LIND	FULL-REG -RC (798388) 9A, CA-2021
87.	ENGLE, KAITLYN ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG -RC (796147) 2020
88.	EVANS, GILLIAN CRAWFORD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON HOUSTON, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (748280) MCGOVERN MED SCH,
89.	FATOKI, OLUBUNMI OYERONKE MD SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, 2016	FULL-REG -RC (745501) BUCHAREST, ROMANIA-
90.	FOSS, THOMAS FOTAKIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE GUADALAJARA, GUADALAJARA, JA	FULL-REG -RC (665024) LISCO-2017
91.	FRANCO, JESUS ROBERTO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (765644) TX-2023

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 8 Ceting
92.	GARCIA O'FARRILL, NORALIZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG -RC (798028) AN-2020
93.	GARG, RAJAT MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NI	FULL-REG -RC (798526) EW DELHI, DELHI-2014
94.	GINZBERG, SARA PALAZZO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILA	FULL-REG -RC (800281) Adelphia-2018
95.	GIRAURA, MIRACLE DEBORAH MD SCHOOL: FAC MED MAKERERE, UNIV KAMPALA (315-0	FULL-REG -RC (745136) 1 PRIOR 1-1-17)-2020
96.	GOODNER, CAROLINE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726892) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
97.	GRIFFIN, SARAH NOEL DO SCHOOL: LIBERTY UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, LYNCH	FULL-REG -RC (800451) BURG, VA-2021
98.	GUPTA, NEAL CHANDRA MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COL RICHMOND-2016	FULL-REG -RC (797458) L OF VIRGINIA,
99.	GUPTA, PREETI DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER	FULL-REG -RC (798801) N UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2022
100.	HAMIDI, SARAH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MONTREAL, MONTREAL-2017	FULL-REG -RC (746328)
101.	HAN, YEA EUN DO SCHOOL: AR COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT SMITH, AR-20	FULL-REG -RC (727520) 21
102.	HANSEN, CODY BRYCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTI	FULL-REG -RC (725441) LE-2021
103.	HARNE, PRATEEK S MD SCHOOL: UNIV COLL OF MED SCIENCES, NEW DELHI, I	FULL-REG -RC (723583) DELHI-2017
104.	HARRIS, MITCHELL MUNROE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERM	FULL-REG -RC (764468) /IILLION-2023

03/18/2025	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 9
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD M	EETING

- 105. HASSANKRISHNAMURTHY, SHRUTHIMURTHY MD FULL-REG -RC (788303) SCHOOL: MVJ MED COLL & RES HOSP, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV, HOSKOTE, INDIA-2008
- 106.HEGDE, SHEILA MDFULL-REG -RC (798013)SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2007
- 107.HERNANDEZ, OSCAR LEOPOLDO MDFULL-REG -RC (787799)SCHOOL: ORAL ROBERTS UNIV, TULSA-1986FULL-REG -RC (787799)
- 108. HICKEY, SEAN MICHAEL DO FULL-REG -RC (794395) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2022
- 109. HOSAIN, HUMA DO FULL-REG -RC (799245) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA 20024-2013
- 110.JIANG, DYLAN MDFULL-REG -RC (764319)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2023
- 111.JOHNS, ELLIOT MATTHEW MDFULL-REG -RC (796012)SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2020
- 112.JOHNSON, JESSICA MD
SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2019FULL-REG -RC (799368)
- 113.JOHNSON, MEGAN ANN DOFULL-REG -RC (743030)SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2022
- 114.JONES, ANDREW LEE MDFULL-REG -RC (744727)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2022
- 115. KAPOOR, MINAL MD FULL-REG -RC (791846) SCHOOL: MAHARASHTRA INST MED SCI & RES, SWAMI R TEERTH UNIV, LATUR, MAHARASHTRA-1997
- 116.KARIM, REHAN DOFULL-REG -RC (727053)SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY-2021
- 117. KELLER, WILLIAM ROGER MD FULL-REG -RC (797682) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2006

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 10
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	
118.	KHALFE, YASMIN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (743583)
119.	KHONG, FRANK MINH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (799492) TX-2022
120.	KHOURY-MARTIN, JULIANNA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL S	FULL-REG -RC (748197) SCHOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2022
121.	KIM, EUGENE JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2	FULL-REG -RC (800688) 000
122.	KLEINT, AUSTIN CARL DO SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO ME LEBANON, OR-2022	FULL-REG -RC (746834) ED OF THE PACIFIC NW,
123.	KOK, MELISSA YEE-MEI MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (748199)
124.	KULANGARA, ROHAN GEORGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (800694) T DALLAS MED SCH,
125.	LAHOTI, SEJAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (725443) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
126.	LAM, BRANDON CHAU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (725494) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
127.	LEGHA, RUPINDER KAUR MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2009	FULL-REG -RC (782670)
128.	LENK, CHRISTINA NOELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL C	FULL-REG -RC (445101) DF MEDICINE-1993
129.	LEWIS, JARED MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727054) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
130.	LIANG, KEVIN Y MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCH	FULL-REG -RC (800348) ESTER-2019

03/18/2025 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 11 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD MEETING

- 131.LIU, JIA YUE MDFULL-REG -RC (743332)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2019
- 132.LUCAS, ROBERT DOFULL-REG -RC (763454)SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2023
- 133.MACNEALY, MARCUS WARREN COWAL MDFULL-REG -RC (798295)SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-2008
- 134. MAHAJAN, ANISHA DO FULL-REG -RC (745208) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022
- 135.MAI, PETER QUANG MINH MDFULL-REG -RC (798183)SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2021
- 136. MARRERO-LEÓN, WILLIAM DOEL MD FULL-REG -RC (756624) SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM REPUBLIC-2009
- 137. MARSH, JOSHUA J DO FULL-REG -RC (775995) SCHOOL: PACIFIC NW UNIV OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED YOKIMA WA 98901-2022
- 138. MBA EYA, KARIN ESTELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE YAOUNDE I, FAC DE MED ET DES SCIENCES BIO, YAOUNDE, CAMEROON-2018
- 139.MCHENRY, JAMES MICHAEL MDFULL-REG -RC (747322)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2022
- 140. MEDHUS, ANNIKA LISA MD FULL-REG -RC (728508) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON MCGOVERN MED SCH, HOUSTON, TX-2021
- 141.MEHRINFAR, MILLAD NASSER MDFULL-REG -RC (765645)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2023
- 142.MERRITT, TAYLOR ANNE MDFULL-REG -RC (745147)SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2022
- 143. MUKHI, NIKHIL MD FULL-REG -RC (800294) SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, BARKATULLA VISHWAVIDYALAYA UNIV, BHOPAL, MADHYA PRADESH-2009

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 12 CETING
144.	NKRUMAH, GIDEON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBU	FULL-REG -RC (800059) RGH-2021
145.	NURSE, DANIEL PAUL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OST SAN ANTONIO, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (797931) TEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
146.	O'CONNOR, ANNA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-REG -RC (798925) -2020
147.	OBINERO, CHIOMA GRACE MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDEI	FULL-REG -RC (711488) N, NEW JERSEY-2020
148.	OGBON, EKWEVUGBE OCHUKO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PORT HARCOURT, COLL OF HLTH SC RIVERS, NIGERIA-2017	FULL-REG -RC (779288) CI, PORT HARCOURT,
149.	OPARA, KAREN NKEIRU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH CA 90033-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726449) OF MED, LOS ANGELES,
150.	PATEL, PRIYESH MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MEE 2018	FULL-REG -RC (755980) D, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-
151.	PATEL, SHAMOLI RAVIN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OI MAARTEN-2009	FULL-REG -RC (788693) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
152.	PENOR, STEPHEN PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO LITTLE ROCK-1999	FULL-REG -RC (796145) LLEGE OF MEDICINE,
153.	PHAM, ALISA DO SCHOOL: AR COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT SMITH, AR-20	FULL-REG -RC (799967) 21
154.	PHAM, NATHAN DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL CITY, MO-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727056) OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
155.	PHAM, TRAM DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (796286) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
156.	PITTS, ANNA MD	FULL-REG -RC (744831)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2022

03/18/202	25 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	PAGE 13 CETING
157.	POULSON, JONATHAN DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, IV	FULL-REG -RC (745869) TNS, UT-2022
158.	PREATOR, JOSHUA DO SCHOOL: IDAHO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MERIDIAN, IDA	FULL-REG -RC (764554) HO-2023
159.	QASIM, ZAARA YAASMEEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL S	FULL-REG -RC (796974) SCHOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2022
160.	QUINN, KEVIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCH	FULL-REG -RC (793962) ESTER-1985
161.	RAHMAN, RASHMEEN DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATH	FULL-REG -RC (695850) IC MEDICINE-2019
162.	RAMIREZ RODRIGUEZ, ALEXSANDRA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE M	
163.	RASOOL, AYESHUM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON HOUSTON, TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (745072) MCGOVERN MED SCH,
164.	RICHMAN, COURTNEY MARGARET MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2021	FULL-REG -RC (799238)
165.	ROBLE, JOSE GABRIEL MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIV HERBERT W MIAMI, FL-2019	FULL-REG -RC (799151) /ERTHEIM COLL OF MED,
166.	SALVADOR, RYAN MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OI	FULL-REG -RC (798597) F MED, MAYWOOD-2010
167.	SEWERIN, BARBARA DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEI FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-2007	FULL-REG -RC (797666) L COLL OF OSTEO MED,
168.	SHERMAN, ZACHARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG -RC (797100) S-2020
169.	SHORT, TYLER KENT MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG -RC (793187) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2017

03/18/2025	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 14
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD ME	EETING

- 170. SIEBERT, MATTHEW MD FULL-REG -RC (798007) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020
- 171. SIEGEL, ERIN CECELIA MD FULL-REG -RC (787728) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2013
- 172.SILVA, TREVOR SAMUEL MDFULL-REG -RC (798528)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2018
- 173. SLOAN, ELLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (713361) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2020
- 174. SMITH, GENNIPHER DO FULL-REG -RC (765502) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2023
- 175. SOLIS RAMIREZ, JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: INST TEC Y DE EST SUP DE MONTERREY, ESC DE MED "I. A. SANTOS", MONTERREY-2018
- 176.SOROR, NOHA NABIL NASIF MDFULL-REG -RC (797405)SCHOOL: ZAGAZIG UNIV, FAC OF MED, ZAGAZIG, EGYPT-2010
- 177. SPARGO, TESS MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (800793) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2021
- 178. SRIDHAR, SWATHI DO FULL-REG -RC (727040) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021
- 179.STETSENKO, GALINA YUR'YIVNA MDFULL-REG -RC (782963)SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2004
- 180.SYED, AHSAN MDFULL-REG -RC (710990)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2020
- 181.SYED, FAEZ HUSSAIN MDFULL-REG -RC (782453)SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, CLEVELAND-2020
- 182. TIERNEY, EMMA LYNN DO FULL-REG -RC (746067) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022

03/18/2025 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD MEETING

- 183. TONG, BETTY MD FULL-REG -RC (725447) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021
- 184. VALAYAM, JOSEPH CHACKO MD FULL-REG -RC (539228) SCHOOL: KOTTAYAM MED COLL, MAHATMA GANDHI UNIV, KOTTAYAM, KERALA, INDIA-2002
- 185. VAN SWERINGEN, JESSICA HALEY MD FULL-REG -RC (797825) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT HOUSTON MCGOVERN MED SCH, HOUSTON, TX-2021
- 186.VAZQUEZ-GARCIA, JUAN CARLOS MDFULL-REG -RC (789571)SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2014FULL-REG -RC (789571)
- 187.VETOS, DEVELYN ANGEL MDFULL-REG -RC (797958)SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERMILLION-2021
- 188. VIAMONTES, CHRISTOPHER GEORGE MD FULL-REG -RC (748043) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2022
- 189. VICKERY, JUSTIN WAYDE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2019
- 190.WIEGMANN, AARON LEE MD
SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2017FULL-REG -RC (799830)
- 191. WILLIAMS, BENJAMIN MD FULL-REG -RC (767585) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2023
- 192.WILLIAMS, GABRIELLA PAISAN MDFULL-REG -RC (797627)SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2018
- 193.WILSON, SARAH ELISE MDFULL-REG -RC (725081)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021
- 194. WOLDE, HAILEMARIAM DO FULL-REG -RC (790070) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2009
- 195.WU, YIZHONG MDFULL-REG -RC (765482)SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2023

03/18/2025 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 16 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2025 BOARD MEETING

- 196.YAU, KIMBERLY MDFULL-REG -RC (679172)SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2018
- 197.ZHANG, SHARON MDFULL-REG -RC (792423)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2021
- 198.ZORDOK, MAGDI MDFULL-REG -RC (797099)SCHOOL: ZAGAZIG UNIV, FAC OF MED, ZAGAZIG, EGYPT-2013
- 199.BILHARTZ, TERI NOEL DOFULL-REL -TC (536257)SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO, CA-2007
- 200. BOGARAPU, SOUJANYA MD FULL-REL -TC (753206) SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA PRADESH-1999

March 2025

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Conder, Chelsea Elizabeth
- 2. Davis, Jimmie Jr.
- 3. DeLaCruz, Gissel Valadez
- 4. Gomez, Angel Emmanuel
- 5. Hines, Tyson Keith
- 6. Muniz, Anna Maria
- 7. Perera, Priyantha Prasad
- 8. Taylor, Ty M.

March 2025

Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Brown, Lakayla
- 2. McGettigan, Kelly
- 3. Mokry, Christine
- 4. Shelton, Alison
- 5. Starett, Leesa
- 6. Taylor, Sonia

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) AIDS Arms, Inc.
- 2) Alivio Healthcare System, Inc.
- 3) Core Health System
- 4) Health Bridge Physicians Group
- Methodist RAYUS
 Methodist Urgent Care NPHO
- 7) Primary Care Associates of Texas
- 8) Texas Children's Clinically Integrated Network

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) Acclaim Physician Group
- 2) Amistad Community Health Center
- 3) Any Place Healthcare Organization
- 4) Attigo Infusion, Inc.
- 5) Baptist Physician Network
- 6) Brownsville Community Health Clinic Corporation
- 7) Community Health Centers of South Central Texas, Inc.
- 8) Cook Children's Physician Network
- 9) El Bari Community Health Center, Inc.

10) El Centro de Corazon

11) Health Center of Southeast Texas

12) Lamar County Clinical Services, Inc.

13) Memorial Hermann Primary Care Alliance

14) Physician Primecare

15) Prospect Provider Group TX, Inc.

16) Somatus Whole Care Center of Texas

17) Southwestern Ultrasound, Inc.

18) Suvida Healthcare NPHO

19) The Harbor Medical Group

20) Vitae Clinic, Inc.

21) Zenith Independent Physicians Network

Agenda Item 5c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- AIDS Arms Physicians, Inc.
 Clinic at C.C. Young